



Danny Woodard

WRT

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (731) 431-0068

Email: dwoodard@youngonline.com

Locations

Jackson, TN

Biography

DANNY WOODARD joined YOUNG & Associates in 2009. With over 40 years of experience in the industrial construction industry, Danny has been responsible for engineering, estimating, directing, and managing new construction and expansion projects to successful and profitable completion. Prior to joining YOUNG & Associates Danny was responsible for construction projects in material handling, food processing, process piping, and manufacturing. As a consultant, Danny has provided damage assessment and estimate consulting for a variety of insurance losses for school districts, commercial/industrial, agricultural/food facilities, as well as single and multiple family dwelling projects. Consultant services include assessment and itemization of damage, development of preliminary detailed repair estimates, negotiation of reconstruction scopes, as well as a review of contractor invoices.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Clubhouse at College Apartment Complex | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$242K
- Wastewater Building Structural Collapse | Structural/Collapse | \$5.1M
- Retirement Home Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$306K
- Wood Shavings Manufacturing Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$3.58M
- Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$1.3M
- Elementary Middle and High School | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$283K
- Casino | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$392K
- School Bus Repair Shop & Office Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$314K
- Health Care Facility | Tornado | \$1.14M
- Food Oil Processing and Manufacturing Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$2.2M
- Health Care Facility | Tornado | \$734K
- Dry Goods and Pharmacy Facility | Wind | \$344K
- Warehouse Roof Damage | Ice/Snow | \$7.4M
- Animal Food Manufacturing Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$6.3M
- Boat Manufacturing Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$4.2M

Professional Experience

- 2009 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 1997 - 2009 | Vice President of Operations/Project Manager | Brady Horne Company
- 1993 - 1997 | Vice President of Operations/Project Manager | Borton Inc.
- 1987 - 1993 | Division Manager | Hall Contracting Corporation - Winston/Salem NC Branch Office
- 1983 - 1987 | Vice President/Manager | Allison Construction Co. - Winston/Salem NC Branch Office

Education

- Tennessee Technological University - Bachelor of Science - Civil Engineering - Cookeville - Tennessee
-